
IRC FORM 591M PbRT 1 
C-2003) 10 CFR 2.201 

LlCENSEElLOCATlON INSPECTED 

Mallinckrodt Inc. 
8ver?and, ~8 pharmacy 
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2008-001 

t. L uis M 63134 

US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Re ion 111 
2483 Warrenville Road 
Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
030-1 8546 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the Inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self, 
identified. non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is beinq taken. and the remainina criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policv. NUREG- 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
24-04206-08MD May 3 , 2 0 0 8  

1600, to exercise discretion, were Satisfied. 
- - 

Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving lhe following requirement(?.) and Corrective Actio+): 

IRC INSPECTOR 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 
I 

Deborah A. Piskura os/ 33 12008 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for I tem 4, above. 
@!E.- 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
orrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 

date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no fufther written resoonse to NRC will be required. unless soecificallv requested. . .  
Title Printed Name Signature 

EPRESENTATIVE 
.ICENSEE'S 
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1102M3) IOCFR 2 201 

LICENSEE 

Mallinckrodt Inc. 
3EPORT 2008-001 
dllMBER(S) 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
Docket File Information COMMISSION 

2 NRCIREGIONAL OFFICE 

Re ion 111 
24f3 Warrenvllle Road, Suite 210 
Llsle, IL 60532 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

I. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-1 8546 
,. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

871 27 

4. LICENSE NUMBERIS) 5. DAWS) OF INSPECTION 

24-04206-08MD May 23,2008 
7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01 - 03.08 

I. PROGRAM CODE(S) 

02500 

YTD 5104120oa 
Whole body 17 
Extremity 2,893 

2. PRlORrrY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

2 April Chance, Manager, Reg. Affairs 31 4-654-7444. 

2006 - 2007 
100 118 
7,032 6,706 

- 
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